Public Document Pack
City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford District Licensing
Panel to be held on Tuesday, 4 April 2017 at 1.30 pm in
Committee Room 1 - City Hall, Bradford

Members of the Committee — Councillors

CONSERVATIVE LABOUR

Ellis M Slater
Jamil

This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by
contacting the Agenda contact shown below.

The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed except if
Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered by Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be respectful to the conduct of
the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such as oral commentary) will not be
permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes to record or film the meeting's
proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact who will provide guidance and ensure
that any necessary arrangements are in place. Those present who are invited to make spoken
contributions to the meeting should be aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.

If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the officer
named at the foot of that agenda item.

From: To:
Parveen Akhtar

City Solicitor

Agenda Contact: Claire Tomenson

Phone: 01274 432457

E-Mail: claire.tomenson@bradford.gov.uk

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Er




A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1.

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST
(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure
must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes
apparent to the member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1)  Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in
discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable
pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would
call into question their compliance with the wider principles set
out in the Code of Conduct. Disclosable pecuniary interests
relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.

(2)  Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months
must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this
restriction applies to them. A failure to comply with these
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992.

(3)  Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not
disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should
be made in the interest of clarity.

(4)  Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council
Standing Order 44.

INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS

(Access to Information Procedure Rules — Part 3B of the Constitution)
Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by
contacting the person shown after each agenda item. Certain reports
and background papers may be restricted.

Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper

should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director
whose name is shown on the front page of the report.

Er

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council




If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.

Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if
you wish to appeal.

(Claire Tomenson - 01274 432457)

B. BUSINESS ITEMS

3. FLEECE, 152-154 MAIN STREET, ADDINGHAM 1-78

The Assistant Director, Waste, Fleet and Transport Services will
present a report, Document “N” which outlines an application for a
new premises licence for the supply of alcohol, provision of regulated
entertainment and the provision of late night refreshment.

Members are invited to consider the information and documents
referred to in Document “N” and, after hearing individuals, bodies
or businesses, determine the related application.

(Melanie McGurk — 01274 431873)

4. BILA MINI MARKET, 168 CLAYTON ROAD, BRADFORD 79 - 106

The Assistant Director, Waste, Fleet and Transport Services will
present Document “O” which outlines an application for a new
premises licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the
premises.

Members are invited to consider the information and documents
referred to in Document “O” and, after hearing individuals, bodies
or businesses, determine the related application.

(Melanie McGurk — 01274 431873)

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Er




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3/

City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

Report of the Assistant Director Waste, Fleet &
Transport Services to the meeting of the Bradford
District Licensing Panel to be held on 4 April 2017.

N

Subject:
Application for a Premises Licence for the Fleece, 152-154 Main Street, Addingham
Summary statement:

Application for a new premises licence for the supply of alcohol, provision of
regulated entertainment and the provision of late night refreshment.

John Major Portfolio:

Assistant Director

Waste, Fleet & Transport Services Neighbourhoods & Community Safety
Report Contact: Melanie McGurk Overview & Scrutiny Area:

Senior Licensing Officer

Phone: (01274) 431873 Corporate

E-mail: melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk

L. City of Bradford
L | Metropolitan District Council

Page 1



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Report to the Licensing Panel
Ward: Craven
SUMMARY

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence for the supply of alcohol,
provision of regulated entertainment and the provision of late night refreshment.

BACKGROUND

The applicant

Punch Taverns PLC. A copy of the application is included at Appendix 1.

The Premises

Fleece, 152-154 Main Street, Addingham, LS29 OLY

The ground floor of the premises is currently licensed.

A copy of the current premises licence is attached at Appendix 2.

Designated Premises Supervisor

Mr Simon Pearman.

Application

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence to include the first floor. The
operating schedule describes the following as the relevant licensable activities
applied for:-

e Suppy of alcohol

* Provision of regulated entertainment

* Provision of late night refreshment

Hours of licensable activities:

Supply of alcohol/playing of recorded music/provision of late night refreshment
(from 23.00)

Monday to Wednesday: 11.00 to 00.00
Thursday to Saturday: 11.00 to 01.00
Sunday: 11.00 to 22.30

A further additional hour into the morning following on Friday, Saturday, Sunday
and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday weekend, including the Thursday prior
to Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 2



2.5

Report to the Licensing Panel
A further additional hour into the morning following on Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day.
From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the start of permitted
hours on New Years Day.

Performance of live music

Monday to Wednesday: 11.00 to 23.00
Thursday to Saturday: 11.00 to 00.00
Sunday: 12.00 to 22.30

A further additional hour into the morning following on Friday, Saturday, Sunday
and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday weekend, including the Thursday prior
to Easter Bank Holiday weekend.

A further additional hour into the morning following on Christmas Eve and Boxing
Day.

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve until the start of permitted
hours on New Years Day.

Steps proposed by the applicant to address the Licensing Objectives
a) Prevention of crime and disorder will be achieved by;

The premises licence holder shall be a member of any locally operating Pub
Watch scheme.

b) Public safety will be achieved by;

The Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)/manager will undertake a weekly
inspection of the public area of the premises to identify anything which might
present and identifiable risk to public safety.

c) Prevention of public nuisance will be achieved by;

The collection of refuse bottles and recyclable materials shall not take place
between the hours of 21.00 and 07.00.

The outdoor areas will be closed to customers after 23.30. Signage will be
displayed to this effect.

Odour and noise from any flue or kitchen extraction system used for the
dispersal of cooking smells serving the building shall not cause nuisance to the
occupants of any properties in the vicinity.

d) Protection of children from harm will be achieved by;

Children must be accompanied by an adult at all times.

An approved proof of age scheme shall be adopted, implemented and
advertised within the premise such as ‘Challenge 25’ whereby an accepted form
of photographic identification shall be requested before any alcohol is sold to

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 3



2.6

3.1

Report to the Licensing Panel
any person who appears to be under 25 years of age. Acceptable proof of age
shall include identification bearing the customers photograph, date of birth and
integral holographic mark or security measure. Suitable means of identification
would include PASS approved proof of age card, photo-card driving licence and
passport.

e) General — all four licensing objectives

Upon successful grant of this application, premises licence BD/PRA0393 will be
surrendered.

Any part of the variation application that changes the plan/layout at the premises
to be of no effect until the work has been completed.

Locations of any fire safety and other safety equipment subject to change in
accordance with the requirements of the responsible authorities or following a
risk assessment.

Any detail shown on the plan that is not required by the licensing plan
regulations is indicative only and subject to change.

Relevant Representations Received
Individual, Body or Business

Twenty six letters of representation have been received from local residents which
raise concerns of anticipated noise, disturbance and anti social behaviour by
patrons leaving the premises later at night due to the proposed extended hours and
also noise and disturbance from regulated entertainment. Residents also raise
concerns regarding anticipated noise and disturbance from patrons using the
refurbished outdoor area.

The letters of representation are attached at Appendix 3.

The applicant’s representative has now confirmed that the applicant is willing to
reduce the hours applied for, in line with the current premises licence attached at
Appendix 2. As a result, 11 individuals have already withdrawn their
representations.

The letter is attached at Appendix 4.
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
Legal Appraisal

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety

C) the prevention of public nuisance

d) the protection of children from harm

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 4



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

4.2

Report to the Licensing Panel

The Council must also have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regard must also be taken of the
Council’s statement of Licensing Policy for the District.

Where it is decided it is necessary to depart from the statutory guidance or the
Licensing Policy on the merits of a particular case; then special reasons justifying
this must be given that can be sustained.

Only “relevant representations” can be taken into account. In order to be “relevant”
a representation must fairly relate to achieving a licensing objective. If it does not, it
must be discounted.

Any licensing conditions that Members may propose attaching must also relate to
achieving one of the licensing objectives; be tailored to the actual premises and
style of licensable activity; must be reasonably achievable by the applicant and in
his/her control.

Statement of Policy Issues

The following parts of the Licensing Policy are of particular importance; Part 4
(prevention of crime and disorder) and Part 6 (prevention of public nuisance).

The Annexes to the Policy sets out various types of model condition that could be
considered.

OPTIONS
Members may:

€)) Grant a premises licence as applied for subject to any mandatory conditions
and the precautions specified in the operating schedule submitted.

(b) Grant a premises licence subject to such additional conditions relating to
achievement of the licensing objectives as members think fit; or

(© Refuse the application for a premises licence.

Should the applicant or any other party to the hearing feel aggrieved at any decision
with regard to the licence or to any conditions or restrictions attached by Members
they may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

There are no apparent finance or resource implications.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 5



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

Report to the Licensing Panel
RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES
There are no apparent risk management and governance implications.
LEGAL APPRAISAL
Referred to in part 3 of this report.
OTHER IMPLICATIONS
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in S.149 Equality Act
2010.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no apparent sustainability implications.
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS
There are no apparent implications.
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

When determining the application the Licensing Authority is required to pay due
regard to the licensing objectives referred to in 3.1 of this report.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT
The following rights are applicable:

Article 1 First Protocol to the Convention — Right to peaceful enjoyment of
possessions subject to the state’s right to control the use of property in accordance
with the general interest. The Council’s powers set out in the recommendations fall
within the states right. A fair balance must be struck between public safety and the
applicant’s rights.

Article 6 — A procedural right to a fair hearing. As refusal of the application is an
option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing to the
applicant is very important. The applicant should also be able to examine the
requirements of the fire authority. If the decision is to refuse then reasons should
be given.

TRADE UNION

Not applicable.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 6



8.7

10.

11.

12.

Report to the Licensing Panel

WARD IMPLICATIONS

Ward Councillors have been notified of receipt of the application.

NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

None.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this
report and, after hearing individuals, bodies or businesses, determine the related

application(s).

APPENDICES

1. Application form received 7 February 2017.
2. Current premises licence.

3.

4. Letter from applicant’s representative.

Letters of representation.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Application form, plan etc.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLILLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the farm. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in bYlock capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

"We Punch TavernsPlc ...

{Insert name(s} of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authoerity in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Fleece

152-154 Main Street

Addingham

lkley

Post town West Yorkshire Postcode L5229 OLY

Telephone number at premises (if any) |

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | Band C — under construction

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Fiease state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * ] nlease complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company < please complete section {B)
i. asapartnership U] piease complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or ] please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation} E piease complete section (B)
c) a recognised club ] please complete section {B)
d) a charity []  please complete section (B)
e) the proprietar of an educational establishment ] please complete section (B)

Page 9



f) a health service body

a) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

[  please complete section (B}

[0 please complete section (B)

[ please complete section (B)

[] please complete section (B)

* |f you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick yes

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises

for licensable activities; or
| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

<]

!

|
| Other Title {for

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ lexample Rev)
Surn;me First names

| am 18 years cld or over

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

—— | -

Post town

Daytime contact telephone number

_E-mail address_
{optional) l

l Postcode

[0 Please tick yes

Page 10



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (for |

Mr [ Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] | exampte. Ret)
Surname | First names )
1 am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town I I Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number '

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
hody corporate}, please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Punch Taverns Plc

Jubitee House
Second Avenue
Burton upon Trent
Staffordshire
DE14 2WF

Registered number (where applicable)
03752645

Description of applicant (for example, p_artiership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Limited company

Telephorne number (if any)
n/a

E-mail address (optional)
n/a

Page 11



Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

B i . s
When do you want the premises licence to start® A AP 5 2 B
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY

want it to end? BREEEEEEE

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Public House

The premises is currently licensed (premises licence no BD/PRAD393). The application is to replace
the current premises licence subject to the application being granted as applied for.

The main changes are:

1. Addition of a first floor

2. Variation to licensable hours

3. Variation to the conditions in order to bring them up to date and in line with the intended
operation of the premises

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one T j
time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

{(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

Please tick any that
apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) Ol

Provision of regulated enlertainment

by films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C})

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e} live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E}

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O OKXK ® OOO

anything of a similar description to that falling within {e), ifyor (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 12




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box )

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fili in box J) &4

In all cases complete boxes K,L and M

A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0
(please read guidance note 2)

Qutdoors
Day | Stat | Finish Both B
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
[ Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays {please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
| the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the {eft, please list (please read guidance note 5}
‘Sat | |
Sun

Page 13




Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors |:]
fimings (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day | Start Finish Both OJ
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue B
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
B 4 guidance note 4)
?hur
Fri | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
| column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat -
Sun

Page 14



Indoor sporting eventis
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

Page 15




Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings {(please read
guidance note &)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both ~ please tick
(please read guidance note 2)

Indoors ]

Qutdoors O
, |

Both W

Day | Start | Finish
: -

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | o= ]
Wed = State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
SRS | (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
bt | boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
. in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat ]
]
|
Sun N

Page 16



Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place

indoors or cutdoors or both — please fick Indoors
{please read guidance note 2)

Cutdoors
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon 11:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
23:00 | provision of amplified and unamplified live music
Tue 11:00
23:00
Wed 11:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
{please read guidance note 4)
23:00
Thur 11:00
00:00
Fri 11:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
00:00 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 11:00 e A further additional hour into the morning following on Friday,
00:00 Saturday, Sunday and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday
. weekend, including the Thursday pricr to Easter Bank Holiday
Sun 12:00 weekend.
P e A further additional hour into the morning following Christmas

Eve

A further additienal hour into the morning following Boxing Day
From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the
start of permitted hours on New Years Day

Page 17




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick indoors X
timings (please read {please read guidance note 2} I —

guidance note 6) Outdoors O]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Moen 11:00 Please give further detaits here (please read guidance note 3)

00:00 | provision of amplified and unamplified recorded music
Tue 11:00

00:00

Wed 1 11:00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4}

1 00:00

Thur 11:00

_Fri | 01:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
e} | the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
11:00 the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sal 0100 e A further additional hour into the morning following on Friday,

11:00 Saturday, Sunday and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday

i weekend, including the Thursday prior to Easter Bank Holiday

Sun 01:00 weekend.

e Afurther additional hour into the morning following Christmas

11:00 | 22:30 Eve

s A further additional hour into the morning following Boxing Day

» From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the
start of permifted hours on New Years Day

Page 18



Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick indoors

timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 4}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 3)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (&), (f) or

(9)

Standard gays and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day

|
Start ! Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2)

Indoars OJ
QOutdoors ]
Both []

Tue

‘Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e}, (f) or {(g) (please read guidance

Fri

Sat

note 4}

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for

the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e},

(f} or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 20




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both - please tick | indoors B4
(please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors ]

Both ]

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Provision of hot food and drink

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon 23:00
00:00
Tue 23:00
00:00
Wed ; 23:00
| |"00:00
Thur ; 23:00
Fri . | 01:00
' 23:00
Sat | 1 01:00
| 23:00
Sun 01:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note
5)

= A further additional hour into the morning following on Friday,
Saturday, Sunday and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday
weekend, including the Thursday prior to Easter Bank Holiday
weekend.

¢ A further additional hour into the morning following Christmas
Eve

e A further additional hour into the morning following Boxing Day

+ From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the
start of permitted hours on New Years Day

Page 21




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — | o the
Standard days and please tick {please read guidance note 7) premises []
timings (please read |
guidance note 6) Off the 0
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both 4
Mon 11:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcoho! (please read
! | guidance note 4}
I | 00:00
Tue | 11:00
""""" 00:00
Wed | 11:00 |
00:00
Thur 11:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
M the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fr 0109 e A further additional hour into the morning following on Friday,
11:00 Saturday, Sunday and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday
] weekend, including the Thursday prior to Easter Bank Holiday
Sat 01:00 weekend.
{ e A further additional hour into the morning following Christmas
11:00 Eve
sun_ | | 01:00 s A further additional hour into the morning following Boxing Day
' From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the
11:00 | 22:30 start of permitted hours on New Years Day

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor:

Name
Simon Pearmain

22 Lower Clough Street
Barrowford
Nelson

Postcode | BB9 8PQ

Personal licence number (if known)
EX08/00419

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Chelmsfard Borough Council

Page 22



K

read guidance note 8).
None

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day i Start Finish
Man 11:00
Tue 00:30
11:00
Wed | | 0030
11:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
-Thur 0030 to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
(6 the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)
11:00 |
: - - s A further additional hour into the morning following on Friday,
Fri 01:30 Saturday, Sunday and Monday of every statutory Bank Holiday
: weekend, including the Thursday prior to Easter Bank Holiday
11:00 weekend.
[ Sat 01.30 ® /é J:rther additional hour into the morning following Christmas
1100 o A further additional hour into the morning following Boxing Day
»  From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until the
Sun 01:30 start of permitted hours on New Years Day
11:00 | 23:00

Page 23




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

T
2.

Upon successful grant of this application, premises licence BD/PRAO323 will be surrendersd.

Any part of the varlation application thal changes the plan/iayout at the premiges o be of no
effac) untl the work has been complelsd.

Locations of any fire safety and other safety equipment subject to change In accordance with
the requirements of the responsible authorities o {ollowing a risk assessment,

Aty detall shown on Ihe plan that Is not required by the licensing plan requiations s [ndicative
only and sublect lo change,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

if

The premises holder shall be a member of any locally operating Pub Watch scheme.

¢) Public safety

1.

The DPS/ manager will undertake a weekly inspection of the public areas of the premises to
identify anything might present an identifiable risk ta public safety.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1.

2.

8

The collection of refuse, bottles and recyclable materials shall not take place between the
hours of 21:00h and 07:00h.

The outdoor areas will be closed to customers after 23:30h. Signage will be displayed to this
effect.

Odour and noise from any flue or kitchen extraction system used for the dispersal of cooking
smells serving the building shall not cause nuisance to the occupants of any properties in the
vicinity.

e) The protection of children from harm

1.
2.

Children must be accompanied by an adult at all times.

An approved proof of age scheme shall be adopted, implemented and advertised within the
premise such as ‘Challenge 25" whereby an accepted form of photographic identification shall
be requested before any alcohol is sold to any person who appears o be under 25 years of
age. Acceptable proof of age shall include identification bearing the customers phatograph,
date of birth and integral holographic mark or security measure. Suitable means of
identification would include PASS approved proof of age card, photo-card driving licence and
passport.

Page 24




Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement
| have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
[ have enclosed the plan of the premises.

* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

K K KK

®* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated
premises supervisaor, if applicable.

| understand that | must now advertise my application.

(4]

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

4

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE CN SUMMARY CONVICTICN TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s sclicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note
11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature === /_2 7
Date 2 /2/; 7
Capacity Soucc‘rolk TO THE APPUC AT

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given)} and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application {please read guidance note 13)

Rachel Kelly

TLT Solicitors

One Redcliff Street

Post town I Bristol | Postcode ' BS16TP _

Telephone number (ifany) | 0333 006 0283

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
rachel kelly@iltsolicitors.com

Page 25



Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| gl/\fk@m _____ 1p EALMALN

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

o 97 LOWEL  CLouaA  SIRERT
B owfon] , ARSI
LAnNCASHILE 8L A B TR

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation te the application for

To vary a premises license to specify an individual as the DPS

[tvpe of application]
by

Punch Taverns PLC (—«M MB

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence

fnumber of existing licence, if aryf

for -y é_ E[ﬁ" B
f{??, 5 f%z A STlhd

nODWE | TUEN LS 2 oLy

{nama and address of premises to which the application relates]

Page 26

— e e



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

Punch Tavems fL¢ (AL M\/)

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Th  Rbbh

*[H;‘,l R 2’[51} MBS 1 S'Tﬂfaﬁ’f
A 1AM TUA
($260 oY

| aleo confirm that1 am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

______ L8 /000 (A ..

finsar personal licence number,

Personal licence issuing authority

Signed

% Do J0

Page 27




This page is intentionally left blank



City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

www.bradford.gov.uk

Licensing A<t 2003 BD/PRA0393
Premises Licence Date Issued: 17/11/2011

Part 1 - Premises Detalis

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTIOIE'-'

Fleece
152-164 Main Street, Addingham, llkley, West Yorkshire, LS29 OLY. Telephone 01943 830491

| WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES.

Not applicable

VAE'LM B0

- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music
- the sale by retail of alcohol

| THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENGABLE AGTIVITIES
Activity t{and Area If spplicable) Description Time From Time To

E. Performance of five music (Indoors)

Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:00pm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am Midnight
Sunday Noon 10:30pm

Non Standard Timings:

A further additional hour into the moming following on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of
every statutory Bank Holiday weekend, including the Thursday prior to Easter Bank Holiday
weekend.

Christmas Eve

A further additional hour to those stated above.
Boxing Day

A further additional hour to those stated above.

New Years Eve
10:00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:00pm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am Midnight
Sunday Noon 10:30pm

Non Standard Timings:

A further additional hour into the moming following on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of
every statutory Bank Holiday weekend, including the Thursday prior to Easter Bank Holiday
waekend.

i Christmas Eve

| A further additional hour to those stated above.
Bexing Day
A further additional hour to those stated above.

New Years Eve
10:00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.

M. The sale by retail of alcchol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Meonday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:00pm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am Midnight
Sunday Noon 10:30pm
Non Standard Timings:

A further additional hour into the moming following on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of

Date First Granted: 23/08/2005
{Annual Fee Date - Statutory Instrument 2005 No. 79 - Licensing Bf@tﬂﬁFZQ Regulations 2005) Page 10of 7



City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

www.bradford.gov.uk

e
Licens BD/PRA0393

Premises Licence Date Issued: 17/11/2011

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING QUT OF LICENSABLE AGTIVITIES confinued .,
Activity (and Arsa if applicable) : Description Time From Tirme To
M. The sale by retall of aicohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises continued ...
every statutory Bank Holiday weekend, including the Thursday prior to Easter Bank Holiday
waskend.
Christmas Eve
A further additienal hour to those stated above.
Boxing Day
A further additional hour to those stated above.
New Years Eve
10:00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PHEMISES

I Description Time From Time To
I Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:30pm
i Thursday to Saturday 11:00am 12:30am

Sunday Noon 11:00pm

Non Standard Timings:

A turther addtiicnal hour inte the moming following on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of
every statutory Bank Holiday weekend, including the Thursday prior to Easter Bank Holiday
weekend.

Christmas Eve

A further additional hour to those stated above.

Boxing Day

A further additional hour to those stated above.

New Years Eve
10:00 hours unitil the start of permitted hours the following day.

|

Telephene 01283 501 600

HREGISTERED'NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER IWHERE APPLICABLE)
Funch Taverns PLC 0375264

NAME. ADOHESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LIGENGE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

fan William MINTO Tanglewood, Lothian Bridge, Dalkeith, EH22 4TR.

PEASONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR

WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALGOHOL

Licence No. KMCPLOG18 Issued by Kirklees

Date First Granted: 23/08/2005 ﬁo
(Annual Fee Date - Statutory Instrument 2005 No. 79 - LicensinE@t%a ees} Regulations 2005) Page 2 of 7



City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

www.bradford.gov.uk

Licensing ~ct 2003 BD/PRA0393
Premises Licence Date Issued: 17/11/2011

SRR

|~ Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence;- ‘
(a) atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

(b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal
licence is suspended. ‘

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence.

3. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonabie steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises donot |
carry out, arrange or patrticipate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. i

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the  following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime
and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children-

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or  encourage,
individuals to-

supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is

(i} drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (cther than to drink alcohol sold or ;
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or ‘

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

{b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the publlc or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotlon or
discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section ‘

158 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase |
and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less; '

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event,
where that provision is dependent on-

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not accurring; |
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the |
premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or

to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner. |

4, The responsible person shal! ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person  into the mouth of ‘
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

5. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is
reasonably available.

Date First Granted: 23/08/2005 ;5
(Annual Fee Date - Statutory Instrument 2005 No. 79 - Licensing c!gtg:gF A]'Regulaﬂons 2005) Page 3of 7



City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

www.bradford.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 BD/PRA0393
Premises Licence Date lssued: 17/11/2011
o

s
6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification
policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on equest, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

7. The responsible person shall ensure that-

(a) where any of the following aleoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other
than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures-

(i) beer or cider: 12 pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

{b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Embedded Conditicns

8. None of the restrictions on permitted hours prohibit: |

a. During the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the aicohol from the
premises unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;
b. Consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of the sale or supply of alcohol to any
person residing in the licensed premises,

| C. The ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the

alcohol so ordered;

d. The sale of aicohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;
e. The sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the supply or sale of

alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of

members of Her Majesty's Naval, Military or Air Forces;

The taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

g. The supply of alcohal for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing
there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by
persons so supplied; or

h. The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the purposes
of the business carried on by the hoider of the licence, or the consumption of liquor so supplied, if
the liquor is supplied at the expense of their employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the
business on the premises.

Annex 2 - Conditions Congistent with Operating Schedule

All four Licensing Objectives:

el

None
The Prevention of Crime & Disorder:

9. All existing external security lighting shall be maintained in good working order and used where appropriate
at all times the premises remain open to the public.

10. The Licensee will ensure close liaison with other licensees in the area and will co-operate with any local “Pub

Date First Granted: 23/08/2005 P%ge 32
{Annual Fee Date - Statutory Instrument 2005 No. 79 - Licensing Act'2003 (Fees) Regulations 2005) Page 4of 7



City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

www.bradford.gov.uk

Linensing Act 2003 BD/PRA0393
Premises Licence Date Issued: 17/11/2011

Watch” schemes or similar schemes being promoted by West Yorkshire Police or other local Licensees.

R T

Public Safety:

11, All emergency lighting; illuminated fire exit signs; fire fighting equipment and first aid facilities shall be
maintained in good working order and all staff (including temporary staff) adequately trained in their use and
about the evacuation procedures for the premises.

12 The Licensee shall provide a plan of the premises fo the Licensing Authority and West Yorkshire Fire &
Rescue Service, detailing the location and type of all fire safety and other safety equipment, including fire
alarms, emergency lighting, fire extinguishers, fire doors and notices, to the satisfaction of West Yorkshire

Fire & Rescue Service.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:

13. Removal of refuse and emptying of bottle bins within the curtilage of the licensed premises shall not take
place between the hours of 21.00 and 07.00.

14, The outdoor drinking areas are to be cleared of customers no later than 23.20 hours with prominent
appropriate signage displayed encouraging patrons to co-operate with this requirement.

15. The Licensee shall ensure that the kitchen extraction system is maintained in good and effective working
order in order to avoid nuisance from smelis and noise to neighbouring properties.

16. The Licensee shall maintain working arrangements with local taxi/private hire operators and take reasonable
! steps to communicate this to patrons in order to ensure orderly booking, arrival and departure of customers

in such vehicles.

The Protection of Children from Harm:

17. Children under 18 years of age must be accompanied by an adult.

8. The Licensee shall enforce an efficient recognised “proof of age policy” at all imes and ensure appropriate
staffing training in its operation.

19. No regulated entertainment of an adult or sexual nature shall be provided at any time in the licensed
premises.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

Not Applicable.

3

G:\Legal Services\LLC & Licensing\Licensing\DEVATEMPLATE\LIC.STD\LICENCE CONDITIONS\FLEECE, ADDINGHAM - BDPRAO393

Date First Granted: 23/08/2005 P azgts

{Annual Fea Date - Statutory Instrument 2005 No. 79 - Licensing Act (I;:?ess)) Regulations 2005) Page 5 of 7



1006 oS!
O91LLo4
‘ON LITLNG

dnoigy UNDUVODTRN  WNZomaN  ammLgy
VI HWASTY  SIWOH MIN O GNYT

FUMLLY HIWHDON] JOHD THYWOR 3HL
eyl 40 JHYd F8Y TNOKIAUNE BNYACH

sugjd 00if Bugsixg

WL, DNV

'A70 6257 ‘Aopii
‘weyblppy Jeens Uley §GL-ZGL 89681

BLIL LoEPOH

SNYIAV.L HONNd

A0 JSIHIE NIy

ANOO2"SNYINDOY "MMM
"MATDIENYHOH DHONYNOH )Yi-a

CEGD 508 GUTO IANDHEATEL
HMEE LML YOETOIM YHICHIOWL aYOE HIVEN e

HLLORE OEEED (ANOHIEAL
"KL 4 LOE *IHHESWYH ‘NOLINYHINOR "ANNAY JHL S

66809 955 BL _.(ﬂ IENORIAIL
‘mwa
1#OU SEIHENEIE 'HENINNIM AN LABHLE TNIX *

S1042AINS

SNVIANOY

Nl niag aiva nan

MOUHY TYNOLLOTHIT HLM NOIS ADGE. G LYNINNT
HIHSINONILXS 20D

HIHSINONILXE HITMOd Axd

YIHSINDNLLXE Wvod

YIHSINONILXS Y1V

HOLOALIA THONS

Glolalelult)

GIMOTIV INDIOWS | VS

VIHY ONDIOWS ON m%\

SNIHOV ONIGNIA ALITNVEED 81D

A

0054 IWOS
‘NYd NOILYDO

VadY ONILY3S

V3NV ONILVY3S

NY1d HOO'1d ONNGCHD HNILSIXT

Page 34




City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

www.bradford.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 BD/PRA0393
Premises Licence Summary Date Issued: 17/11/2011

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTIOi"I

Fleece ‘
1562-154 Main Street, Addingham, Iikley, West Yorkshire, LS29 OLY, Telephone 01943 830481 |

'WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

= any playing of recorded music
- the sale by retail of alcohol

Activity {and Area if anplicable) Geseription Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:00pm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am Midnight
| Sunday Noon 10:30pm

Non Standard Timings:
A further additional hour into the moming following on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of
every statutory Bank Holiday weekend, including the Thursday prior to Eastsr Bank Holiday
weekend.
Christmas Eve
A further additional hour to those stated above.
Boxing Day
A further additional hour to those stated above.
New Years Eve
10:00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.

F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:00pm
| Thursday to Saturday 11:00am Midnight
Sunday Noon 10:30pm

| Non Standard Timings:
A further additional hour into the moming following on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of
every statutory Bank Holiday weekend, including the Thursday prior to Easter Bank Holiday
weekend.

H Christmas Eve

| A further additional hour to those stated above.
Boxing Day

| A further additional hour to those stated above.

New Years Eve
10:00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.

| M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:00pm
Thursday to Saturday 11:00am Midnight
| Sunday Noon 10:30pm

Non Standard Timings:
A turther additional hour into the moming following on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of

Date First Granted: 23/08/2005 AP 35‘
{Annual Fes Date - Statutory Instrument 2005 No. 79 - Licensing Act Q(g Eees) egulations 2005) Page 6 of 7



City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council

www.bradford.gov.uk

inensing Aot 2003 BD/PRA0393
Premises Licence Summary Date Issued: 17/11/2011

gt

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises confinued ...
every statutory Bank Holiday weekend, including the Thursday prior to Easter Bank Holiday
weekend.
Christmas Eve |
A further additional hour to those stated above. f
Boxing Day |
A further additional hour to those stated above.
New Years Eve
10:00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.

THE DPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES

Description Time From Time To
Monday to Wednesday 11:00am 11:30pm
J Thursday to Saturday 11:00am 12:30am
I Sunday Noon 11:00pm

Non Standard Timings:

i A further addtiional hour into the moming following on Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday of

| every statutory Bank Holiday weekend, including the Thursday prior to Easter Bank Holiday
weekend.
Christmas Eve
A further additional hour to those stated above. |
Boxing Day i
A further additional hour to those stated above.

! New Years Eve
10:00 hours until the start of permitted hours the following day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE
Punch Tavemns PLC

Date First Granted: 23/08/2005 Q
{Annual Fee Date - Statutory instrument 2005 No. 79 - LicensinE @1%3 § s) Raegulations 2005) Page 7 of 7



High Hpose Me.tae
MAIL PRINT AMWL%(AM

n U){J'&Q
02 MAR 2017 L4219 09T,
SCAN STORE B

29" Feh. IT.

D zor Ses

Gret fork MBC L consing Authony
Woyseld (B 4D & My Wike (I9).
Acaghan hegye Lged Wi &Lﬂk&l-ouge_.ffrﬂ\em
For’ Some T4 qees whew the Floote
LB o swmall Countiy fude. We Pel Hat
e  roPsseol wA Crease. Awm Ope,.,\img hours
W e creake o great distoroasse ‘o
He communiby. (or porkiny ow adiimet
FOads , cteatng oosineles for- possiole
*rbilances & Care visils. Cor stoot
1 eﬂmm&gﬂ, Verbek olep ot ores v govelbyels
KA early mornmg o ol covty o} UiXed,

Page 37



SU% fecple o consuine e"\‘b‘b‘-ﬂb\
slelobat  wilhowk wicreassy the oot

W2yt we o soé object b= e

FUJOHQ-OC“_é-Q_S\.-;m&M cfleral, we Rl
Hae Wooep Shouisr ust e ex tewele ot

fdouﬁ ?&MM&

Ll E—

fral

Page 38



MAIL PRINT
High House Mews
02 AR 2817 s ey
SCAN STORE wen
26-02-2017
Licensing Team Directorate of Enviroment & Sport
3rd Fioor
Argus Chambers
Hall Ings

BRADFORD BD1 1HX

Re: Punch Taverns application under the Licensing Act 2003 to replace Licence BI/PRAG3I93
with exteaded houwrs at The Flecce, Main Strect, Addingham LS29 0S§

Dear Sirs

As a very close neighbour of the Fleece I am very concermed and appalled at the audacity of Panch
considered by the Team Directorate of Enviromnent of Sport (Directorate of Enviroment!) a huge
My objections are: Late night/Early closare times, Noise from outside area at rear of pub, Slamming

doors of car parked in the Mews, and most importantly obstruction of Emergency vehicles into High:
House Mews..

Has any member of this teamn visited the site? Are they aware High House Mews is a residential
complex of mostly 80 and 90 y1s. old (one of 97) who have lived here from new-built over 2} yrs. ago

I hope you can imagine how frequently the Ambulance Service has o be called to our aged residents,
most often at night/early moming.

Yours sincerelv . ¢

-

Page 39




. . A - B
MAIL PRINT
28 FEB ¢t/
SCAN STORE High House Mews
Addingham
Iikley
1829 08J
22™ February 2017.
Bradford MPC Licensing Authority,
Licensing Team Directorate of Environment & Sport,
3rd Floor,
Argus Chambers,
Hall Ings,
Bradford,
BD1 1HX
Dear Strs,

Re: Punch Taverns application under the Licensing Act 2003 tg replace

Licence BD/PRA0393 with extended houre at The Fleece. Main Street.
Addingham. 1529 OLY.

I understand that Punch Taverns are proposing extended hours on Thursdays, Fridays and
Saturdays, with opening until 1.30am, alcohol until lam and live music until midnight.

Bearing in mind that The Fleece is completely surrounded by residential properties I feel
that Punch Taverns has little or no consideration for those residents of Addingham living
in close proximity to The Fleece and I feel the proposed hours are completely inappropriate.

My husband and I for example live in a complex of 30 houses and apartments designed for
older people, many of whom are in their 70°s, 80’s and even nineties with several living on
their pwn.

The complex, known as High House Mews, borders on The Fleece and residents would have
to bear an intolerable amount of noise from loud live music and then further

noise after 1.30am when customers are leaving, slamming car doors and revving up car
engines.

The same situation would of course apply to all the other residents living in close proximately
to The Fleece, some of whom have children whose sleep would be disturbed

The application from Punch Tavems is completely without credible foundation and made
without any thought for those living nearby. I therefore fervently and with all my heart,
request that you reject completely the application from Punch Tavemns.

Yours Faithfully,

Page 40




e

HighHouse Mews

M A.I L PR lN-l: Addingham
01 AR 2017 ey
SQAN sTOHE LS29 0SJ

27™ February 2017

Dear Sirs,

Punch Taverns application under the Licensing Act 2003 to replace Licence
BD/PRA0393 with extended hours at The Fleece, Main Street, Addingham .

We wish to object to the above application, with regard to the proposals to
extend the hours on Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays in order to :

- Remain open until 1.30am
- Serve aicohol until 1.00am
- Provide live music until midnight

We strongly feel that more appropriate hours on these days would be live
mMusic finishing by 11.00pm and closing by midnight. This would seem
reasonable for any entertainment or function.

We-write's residéfits of a retirement community, immediately adjacent to the
Fleece, where thg average age is well over 70.

The times applled for would clearly mean:

1 Loud lwe music till midnight
2 The noise in the early hours after midnight of customers Ieavmg in their

cars/taxis.
"' 3. “Parking till the early hours in what is a private community road when
the small,Fleece car park is full.
‘We'would be’obfiged if dur views are consideréd wheh the application is being
discussed. . 5ug.ic

Dokt o .-

Yours BaRFlIG: V3007 e L TE i L




- MAIL ~PRINT Cross St fola

' @1 WAR 20VT Ad.du@};nw‘.
: , hsest akdludie,

SCAN  STORE ko
%99 ORT

db ol ‘Hoi}

Brod2rd Metropstian Dritaice Counent,
P‘Q.:l:\-l-l'\ﬁ nf\uwhﬂ.; : -‘&b 'pPlAQBq_?)'- . ; P L Y

ol g |
I heawe Auded v Cmvs &nd —QloL/Frv-él yeess -
\'Q?. wow 93 Years old aunst. e;LJo:j Jauu(vtﬁ tia T .
Gpiit | pemcefur . Swall Commmiddy | Addingiain hos
Mmo:njs-m a a(/.ua,l: ool "P-e.mud‘A \/tll_q:aye )_Githo@u..
ke aﬂsm\ fin q:gzwq.}.—\cu  Mmesk pacple '

\ d{u faak Hhore wilended  Aramsing houtg | Ow
a Ivegily basiy | hall ikkruce fasdes hucli- on Mo |
Q{ iz avounst u\c.jhnml would L3 o Y
Yoo hawe Wowe Velutles parkiug @lote by aust Lo Ppeople
Ma.ll-uu.ﬂ owveum o HMaiaus Va.tj- late ok gl

Aracking o People fro @ ket Wide ok dfev lode
gLt oLr‘n&iﬂg,e.aguﬂ audt Woiay Caderteriment W JMkely
bs'Jnomi-e. ot Docial bohoiouws Gt 1Ww
o dake’ auxed P-ubb.c c‘amwi:d

TWio Malle lustses e as | Lae alowe,

\ijus:. Groingutlyy

Page 42




Melanie McGurk
“

Subject: FW: Online Form Submission - Make a compliment or complaint about Council
Services

--—-- Original Message —-—

From: auto-responder@bradford.gov.uk

Sent: 2017-02-22 11:37:23.0

To: councilcontact@bradford.gov.uk

Subject: Online Form Submission - Make a compliment or complaint about Council Services

Dear councilcontact@bradford.gov.uk

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE - PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO IT.

A visitor to your site has submitted the form Contact us.
(http://online.bradford.gov.uk/ufs/ufsmain?formid=CONTACT US&ID=263de34db40cf014)

SUBMITTED DATA

Title : Mr

Forename :

Surname ;|

Telephone : 01943

Email : @talktalk.net
Address

High House Mews,

Addingham,

likley

LS28 0S)

| want to...: Make a comment

Please give any relevant account, claim or file reference numbers: Licence BD/PRA0393

Details: Extended hours at The Fleece, Main Street, Addingham L529 OLY | wish to oppose any extension of opening
hours due to close proximity to sheltered housing and possible late night noise.

Page 43



Higdl Hous= mews

AYDINEHAM . W33 053
MAIL  PRINT 33, Fw«.% aul
27 FEB 2017 -
SCAN  STORE

Dod [ow
D e Cavene BePLcaTon REF BYRACIG

ok “ME ClEEcE ADDIVCHA M -

R

I £ sactdoararad Lrtth d5 sequld cants alsemgy
olgeckion fo O alrova Le@veE PRication o 90 foQoiiny saeuns
L AUl Rawar matss Loce haed pasghisecd agev{m and G @
cemplel Fh M""”Ew“"ﬁs' oopiel by 2Rdasly
snidantd in Had nouerdrnd, oaqpadd ced pdretids Who
O The Flavce i it e peiradl il e ol ConeERUATON
MED W Pldiglam Utluga-
B \ntm rniard Fpaesniny wati® ((308Am @ camtociabll
o s s and L2l uesull U poas ed
ductislramz fron canfomerd Qesing LWhadl G
Lre < cepditste -
Tane A obipdiois Reuad lue nod ed
e, L cereatdoulGa -
s fyrshfetnn

Page 44



MAIL PRINT

27 FEg 017
Main Street
SCAN STORE
ADDINGHAM
W.YORKS. LS29 OL2
BRADFORD METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL 24" Feb, 2017
LICENCING AUTHORITY

Dear Licensing Team

As residents within hearing distance of THE FLEECE in Addiingham we wish to object to the plan by
PUNCH TAVERNS Pi¢ to extend opening hours both in the week and especially at weekends to an
unreasonable hour and also to have live music which in all likelihood will be amplified and noisy

CAUSING NUISANCE

This is at present a quiet village after 11.00 p.m and sometimes before it. We live in a conservation
area and the whole idea just feel s very wrong. Not only will there be internal noise which can —
especially in Summer -leak outdoors. there will be people possibly in an inebriated state leaving the
premises at this late hour and lacking all sense that people like to sleepl We are especially
concerned about the people in HIGH HOUSE MEWS who all are over 50 and in fact they have to be to
live there. This will ruin their retirement

As far as PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER, AND PUBLIC SAFETY are concerned peaple
leaving a Public House at this hour will in general have to drive, There is not enough trade within the
village for the sort of thing proposed. This wiil increase noise and possibly cause unsafe driving as
well as disorderly behaviour by the very nature of these extended hours. likley already has a
problem we believe.

Piease do not allow this.

Yours sincerely,

Page 45




MAIL PRINT

27 FEB 27
High House Mews
SCAN STORE Addingham
lkley
1829 08J
22" February 2017.
Bradford MDC Licensing Authority,
Licensing Team Directorate of Environment & Sport,
3rd Floor,
Argus Chambers,
Hall Ings,
Bradford,
BD1 1HX
Dear Sirs,
Re: Punch Taverns application under the Licensing Act 2003 to replace
Licence BD/PRA0393 with extended houre at The Fleece, Main Street.
Addingham, 1.§29 QLY.

I understand that Punch Taverns are proposing extended hours on Thursdays, Fridays and
Saturdays, with opening until 1.30am, alcohol until 1am and live music until midnight.

Bearing in mind that The Fleece is completely surrounded by residential properties I feel
that Punch Taverns has little or no consideration for those residents of Addingham living
in close proximity to The Fleece and 1 fecl the proposed hours are completely inappropriate.

My wife and I for example live in a complex of 30 houses and apartments designed for
older people, many of whom are in their 70°s, 80°s and even nineties with several living on
their own.

The complex, known as High House Mews, borders on The Fleece and residents would have
to bear an intolerable amount of noise from loud live music and then further

noise after 1.30am when customers are leaving, slamming car doors and revving up car
engines.

The same situation would of course apply to all the ather residents living in close proximately
to The Fleece, some of whom have children whose sleep would be disturbed

The application from Punch Taverns is completely without credible foundation and made
without any thought for those living nearby. I therefore fervently and with all my heart,
request that you reject completely the application from Punch Tavemns.

Yours Faithfully,

A

Page 46




27 FEB 2017
{ SCAN STORE

Page 47



MAIL PRINT Cross ‘I—?to\
' )

2 4 FE3 2017 Adcduiag hoa
S
SCAN STORE West Jorkatee.
B0 ag ORT.
Bvooford Ma.’nropolil‘uu Brstrict. Coumneil @LL'OZ"QDi?
Pla.hn;vxg Nuwmkee, BD PrA 05‘51’3

Tos buchmsing Offcan
_‘?‘ﬁ Q_WWEV\E. -l‘b\' 'Aeld...‘l\\gl..mw ' M\\ﬁ boHuu 150 moties &f
al u% watie 'HB“MJ { ow ‘9-%‘}‘19-“&1:1 Coltasined oboul
Hha Wpa.ﬁtﬂlun MNQ.PPJ,(&Q_&(_Q@ S || !"!’IE‘%I’\A-‘:IJJC_P and
l*lmnmk,%’m Fl\e,iu.l‘b\.\}oudp_,,:?e‘ wghaw 15 a
U“m“cﬂel wok &Cj;:ce»\M_m la.ow.:j; Subhurh . Ab e trowewnt
a&m wbsmm o 4 I.ti&VQL:j al[un,tw i
drooudd laa Vqﬁ Oluéuﬂppok:ga@ Ao d-m;b At =Hae  Wall E:
olras héathy Chonped o sz axlinsicus. eg “dresmmikg Loows
AN drmiding  @ateg omd @indentauiuont e Peawilad o
\ ﬁ"'"‘-@“““( Mu"rwﬁ " e.-"iul;’n Hog, .v{mc.%‘:. b dods’ Wit
M“’"’“‘d"\"" ‘M"'i“b‘"q casale thlems ¢ fg;m_ ou:.m
Gud ab e Vem hoordt promot Suele Cadnces ad " gukiig
C‘Hu).o,kou. %ﬁwn.ﬂ ‘?—uh.\m %3 . umm_’pimblem
aunch 'om_.czk.\'nﬂ el andenng oud oqun.sae_ to PLUUW ahd
kg Tres s bk o protiom fee puapic
Viadoag T tHeeee y n Vel 3 Quem Uahe
‘ M\\,\ﬂ_‘; )_' “:&\u._.smu\_.aimﬂ §"-LQQI$ LN CTY, _I'p\i?:
J‘t‘j“‘ House MS 5. Wl hooct Ma@mmw iubo fha evlroncs
e{f&”" m""“ Lane . T Wﬁwf@f Crse G2 U

y uﬁ &b&mm "E-.M;wsw% (T’ P

Page 48




By e nevee e People | cast and wwmie Moo Uagsarry
['\ou,\.%.ﬂ.s lb@w-e. =X W - YT, s arem kst l/u.mj d-wua
Shaping  dhdule kol eiesiive wortg oud oy

tnErwan dioden] Loadlaang  pask M.\.%b\ %muPsé& Pesple

Cj@wss CH\\&M .

B

s el as e '
Vldlage, Se | bope o !l

'm.d.u-.p,mpug e

Page 49



High House Mews, ' ' '
Addingham, MAI. PRINT

fikley, ' S
Woast Yorkshire, 24 F8 1B
LS29 OSJ

SCAN STORE
Bradford MDC Licensing Authority,

Licensing Team Directorate of Environment and Sport,
3rd Floor Chambers,Hall Ings,

Bradford

BD1 1HX

.23rd February 2017

To whom it may concern,

Re: The Fleece
Main Street Addingham,
LS29 OLY

I have been living at the above address for nearly 11years. During this time | have looked
out of my window towards The Fleece and have had no regrets living next door to a 'Pub’.
The Fleece has always been the centre point of the village where people have met,
friends, families, weddings, funerals and has been a pleasant, friendly place to relax and
especially in the summer sitting out {o eat or have a drink.

In all those 11years | can say The Fleece hasn't caused any excessive noise or concern o
those living in close proximity.

What does concern me now is the notice of proposed extended hours Thursday, Friday
and Saturday opening until 1.30am and alcohol until 1.00am with live music until midnight.
This is a small village not a city. We do not need a night club in a small village with drunks
hanging around the place, cars driving off late at night causing disturbance from late night
customers.

| trust that serious consideration wiil be given to this proposal and all the objections you
receive from this request may immediately be taken on board and the extended hours be
considered inappropriate in this residential area with elderly peopie living alone and
families with young children living around and nearby.

Opening till midnight with live music for one evening till 11pm would seem reasonabie.

Yours sincerely,

(Mrs)

Page 50




Saw Mill Lane
Addingham
likley
LS20 08T

22 February 2017

Bradford Metropolitan District Council Licensing Authority
Licensing Team Directorate of Environment and Sport
3rd Floor Argos Chambers

Hall Ings

Bradford

BD1 1HX

Reof: BD/PRAD393
Dear Committee members

it has come to our attention that Punch Taverns of The Fleece Public House in Addingham have
applied for the addition of a licensed first floor. The intention is to supply alcoholAate night
refreshment after the normal licensing hours of the pub. Alsc to have live and recorded music late
night on certain days of the week.

We wish to register our objection to this ticensed first floor for the following reasons.

« The Prevention of public nuisance.
Our property is alongside High House Mews, which is immediately next to The Fleece. We
would be disturbed by late night music, especially in the summer months when windows are
open. The thump of base tones carries even when windows are closed and we have
experienced this when the Memorial Hall, which is opposite The Fleece, have events with live or
recorded music. The residents of High House Mews are mainiy elderly, as are we.

« The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
Extended hours for the sale of alcohol could result in rowdy behaviour in the vicinity of The
Fleece and possible crime under the influence of drink.

The nearby Co-operative store applied for a license to remain open until 23.00 (including the sale
of alcohol) but, due to representations by local residents, particutarly on the grounds of Prevention

of Public Nuisance and The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, this was refused and a closing time
of 22.00 granted.

We trust that our comments will be taken into consideration when the Licensing Authority debate
this application from PunchTaverns/The Fleece.

Vanire faithfilliv

:_E_W\rts

Page 51



High House Mews
Addingham
ilkley LS29 OSJ
Licensing Team
Britannia House

Hatl i ’
it o MAIL PRINT

BD1 1 24'¢EB LV
22 February 2017 SC AN STORE

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Fieece, 152-154 Main Street Addingham - Punch Taverns PLC
Addition of licensed first floor (referance BD/PRAO393)

| refer to the above licensing apptication and wish to rake a representation against this
application on the basis of prevention of public nuisance.

| am a resident of High House Mews Addingham, which lies adjacent to and overlooks
the rear of the building in question.

Previously “The Fleece” was a local pub and restraunt, which caused little nuisance and was
indeed welcomed as a good neighbour. However, the new owners {Punch Taverns PLC) seek
to significantly change this. The proposed addition of a licensed first floor with associated
significant extension of licensing hours and live & recorded music up to 1:30 am will cause
considerable nuisance and distress to the largely elderly residents tiving at High House
Mews.

1 believe the changes requested will result ina clear public nuisance and urge you to reject
this application.

Yours faithfully

Mrs

Page 52



TMAlL  PRINT
¢ 4F£B it HIGH HOUSE MEWS
SCAN STORE APRRLEY

WEST YORKS L5829 05
! TEL. 01943

225 Ybswany 2917
mpe Kutontong Quuthonly,
Cosrn DrieelstalE af Enctitoramsnts ¥ Apor,
3% Yorv—, Ogus Lhawdets,
Kngr,
Brndford | 821 41X
JWAM,

L Av veploce dcanis BD/P;u @393/0‘?»»“,&;#:(%

apppleiatbion aronlot /&/WMD‘MV-
WMMTMA#&%#:@%J%M«»W

m.m,ﬂ@:l"
Wu M fontt WMWMWM Hes
trpudd e ghoepert

MMMMWWWW s,
ik o A7 Raie 3 Bttty Ao | knol bl Padie of-tustometr
MW&WW

Aty wrridde Ao pposhed or lhe nSKontn Vorde mrol o Mt i A rinl Vool

F}%ﬁﬁwﬁ@m ol rantidy Frunto, M‘_,M%. fnd 4
“ppeeint.

Star MCAML&W WMMMMWW/Mg ~
Wﬂn exdlepadr Ao vea tenatle 3
MW%%%MI;:?/;W enslacapballs Jifrel

-—

-—

Page 53



Saw Mill Lane

Addingham,
LS29 0ST
Mob:
Email: | ~ Ygmail.com
20 February 2017 MAIL PRINT
23 FEB 2017
SCAN STORE

Bradford Metropolitan District Council Licensing Authority
The Licensing Team Directorate of Environment and Sport
3™ Floor Argos Chambers

Hall Ings

Bradford, BD1 1HX

Dear Sir
Re: BD/PRA0393

I wish to report an objection to the application by the Fleece in Addingham for
*Supply of alcohol/iate night refreshment and Live and recorded music ' .

1t has become apparent to my wife and tyself that such license freedom in nearby
Tikley has led to a risk of disorder, a risk to public safety, and nuisance. We find
when leaving restaurants in Ilkley between 9-10pm it is intimidating to find drunken
youths overflowing onto the pavements in front of drinking establishments which
often have loud music blaring out. We have had cause to cross the street where the
pavement is impassable and to avoid any encounter with these individuals. We have
also been exposed to similar youths rushing across the streets in front of our car while

we are driving through the town putting us at risk of accidents.

We believe that granting similar licences to the Fleece in Addingham will cause
disruption to the relatively safe environment of the village and lead to a risk of
disorder, a risk to public safety, and nuisance. We further believe that there is a high
percentage of young school children within Addingham, and in such a quiet village,
the noise of late night music could interfere with their rest and impinge on their
education

Page 54



Bradford MDC Licensing Authority Bolton Road

Licensing Team Directorate of Environment & Sport Addingham
3" Floor Argus Chambers West Yorkshire
Hall Ings LS29 ONQ

Bradfoird BD1 1HX

T b

. MAIL PRINT } 2% Mahch 2017
03 MAR 2017
SCAN STORE

Appitvation—Y e Fieere, Vo Street, Addinghg

Having fully read the application I would like to strongly object to any further
extensions to the current license already in place.

There have been occasional previous “events” which have bordered on being
anti-social due to excessive noise and behaviour. However these have been accepted
without any problems and have given a different aspect to the village “nightlife” in
the interests of raising money for good causes. However to consciously have such
behaviour on a regular basis is just not acceptable. It will inflict on the village (and
particularly close neighbours such as me and my family) a totally unacceptable level
of noise and “ Hooray Henrys” leaving the premises late at night to say nothing of the
music disturbance. The only gains to be made will be the profits of The Fleece and
taxi companies — and don’t expect the doors to be closed quietly. It is these late hours
when the vast majority of village residents enjoy the rural atmosphere and calm.

Please take serions note of my comments and imagine you are living within earshot of
itall.

Yours sincerely
¢

Worried Kesident and Council Tax Payer.

Page 55



MAIL PRINT

3
03 MAR 2017 s S curmmt | Tk iy
SCAN STORE Ls28 oo7

AD maRcald Ao
D ea 4«&;!

Purscia Taverds APPLICAT o0
f.rz'r &Dlpﬁf-!a.aqa T FlLeecg ﬂb‘bqumﬂ.

it HOUuzZ Mzuws

R pppLecation becomaa

|, T Luse o an eldol, formw, Conples

ol Come E Awe oA ﬂdalm?‘(aﬂ,
LM b Offeret me a i
»51“/?1&, Moh?,&&mﬂu-ndu!

cnbil Hn

2, Tha dea 7 loud Mt
eﬁ)&a Lou iz ? Eto. ”'COMM‘? vsele b
T woke efpll Ko ombowren w L

teoolentiaz ea.

49-22/ /&?’ ancliie. Cuel.  tLorCmn e .
Aol Oboliegs

Joie fftifutt,

Page 56




Ko iy olane
‘lﬁlddta K omn .

; 4 S 2eq ot
@_". Fine ":Mf; lze o /. .12
+ & [Le—ﬂ- preay _
72 rr o

A w"_t_ﬁ.: iz ﬁ&J-ﬂ.eb
ﬁ; AI"PL(_E’.aéI&!‘- F’aﬂ ﬂ"ﬁb‘%“— h oure

L.._eﬁd— . . . 'y
df-”.- ”i— J {ﬁ géa.e_u P o f it lr &
r'.r_s'tcle.anJ e - T
5 J_d.n-(rq

- 2-‘ o
a} 7 ir & ‘(‘j ’ i
ozl pmmaﬁ&'a %‘Lop"-"—“‘“‘
» «?maw ".‘-‘em‘"’l

PRy - N Vg y
‘/f/Rx_ o < Lon ok hoourt
~ o

L C¥ w & € "-E
. o ~ e k’bfx
J,.;k.f.g\. L

yav Aabe e~
L S ek ooy b e o ET
el E o Yo e st L ex 67 ""‘,_a..sﬁ
Ll ﬂ.u-l—-‘:“"'s' and oL - e & orcdaT
‘f? Lﬁ» e et P o) elis
e Emeni TRES

[

he th wunwindd e - ~
':Dﬁ;quucn/ - Agn_}-l’. _____,a\.-f-t o yl_l_galc_@g
g o ey 'y u—i-u%

e

Page 57



[ e Oru\m:-k (oo
MAIL  RRINT -
04 MAR 2017 Ty, 271 -

| SCAN STORE

We. ol fo gl X abouk v
/&S\” m:chx;a,a-k f«, , MUJS. s ’-Kmf;ﬂ'f’ "
frton (FEUNY cr% 'L <o , 5 ,\Sw\"-D..J o
I N : kb
tﬂ-‘* \ITU o\?\ oI\ rea-l-aLo.kanD QFC o~ b
s ST ) _
“Ters 5 an oV SOs w& W

. O dowy o Ua Heces jmt)\,\wﬂ

SVl ~ AR R Ao

s
t:\mﬁ.SdM' “
rol™ wenk  be e ualarbad lf'lc‘th&fQ\'
qu—a h&mus:c_uc:_wsiwkdm)—k L&m&u«j

- Souad Canmt &S ,

=N F.&M—‘-r AVEAAN CR g AS, St
o e e R W P ALM-, ol
(-ré‘lﬁﬁ:. \"a Qru}\. AOLED \/\\"o -@!‘l*\

CaraR btmv\ ]’\O\st,
T 5w ‘yw;k’ 0 ake, u":lla%s\ o a

Page 58



ﬁaaé\ Cm\mun_z‘("a ,Mk':m {'D\p“n W‘C \-a and\ ]

e o gty weeX (F o Rvoan~ SO,
’(_'LQ_'_L :Q alse a Concarn abbau < M
%m.—:\ ovL'Lol'\o\ ::\;b -Q_N‘e-j l‘\rm , W"‘tk
Mead G Gvr 2 ASsedkD 1A U
U‘TU:&KQ . .
flacga ol 1o M‘““"“‘% M
W ) orfhan 08y e\(( (Leohlo B
94\1\ M-J\

/

Page 59



Licensing Team

From: @yahoo.co.uk>
Sent: 06 March 2017 23:02

To: Licensing Team

Subject: The Fleece, Addingham

Attachments: The Fleece.docx

Please find attached a letter with representations regarding the above request

Page:60



Stamp Hill Close
Addingham
lkley

LS29 0TQ

06 March 2017

Bradford MDC Licensing Authority

Licensing Team Directorate of Environment and Sport
3" Floor Angus Chambers

Hall Ings

Bradford

BD1 1HX

Dear Sirs
Punch Taverns Plc re: The Fleece, new premises licence

| write to oppose the proposed opening hours of 11.00 to 00.30 Monday to Wednesday, 11.00 to
01.30 Thursday to Saturday, 11.00 to 23.00 Sundays, together with the proposed extension of
opening hours on Bank Holidays, plus the ancillary information regarding late night refreshments,
live/recorded music etc. in respect of The Fleece. The grounds are: prevention of public nuisance
and prevention of crime and disorder.

The Fleece is situated within the Addingham Conservation Area on Main Street. There are residential
dwellings at the rear, to the side of it, namely, High House Mews which are for older people and also
a short distance further down Main Street. Taking these factors into account there is the potential
for noise nuisance caused by cars entering and leaving the car park especially late at night, together
with the accompanying sound of loud voices and, as a separate item, music. Moreover, if the car
park is full or filling up the entrance to High House Mews will again be at risk of being used as an
“overflow”, as has happened in the past with consequences if emergency vehicles are unable to gain
access.

The length of the opening hours requested also raises the issue of disorder/crime by attracting into
the village pecple from outside.

in conclusion The Fleece is one of five pubs in Addingham and the question has to be raised: why
should it be treated any differently to the others?

Accordingly, bearing in mind the potentially detrimental effect on the quality of life for those
individuals unfortunate enough to live close by The Fleece, | trust the application will not be granted.

Yours faithfully

(Mrs)

Page 61



Sew | lone

Addiirphau

ke BD/PRAO3S3 {liley
S MAL PRINT | T e T
*'7 MAR 2017 N
| SCAN STORE 5 3 \r:?- :
Dgg/ S /Jlaaﬁcul./ |

be ae wibvp o MSMOL w‘

to e olowe Li.censi\njo aﬂopu;z:ad\'cm eubelded b;j
Porabloud Tovems wly reopest o Tle Flesoe o
Adiplon
~ Cly Vau. ebimtion v one C?F\fj_c Pebe)-*b‘-.
Pizbl-bc Vil Sasce oﬁe fb e fﬁﬁd‘c‘*\ C)F Tre Flome
,Pablb. h-e gsenceo MMDa aoﬁefe/ Hpva. aund ﬂg@\'c‘_
ot a v oude. Thew isBoefye a lilolloed of
custones @0’”43 Heoeae Cyea&-t\-\'a ralce Qo H/a:j
e Jlsr a b fo anuwe ocwd ol Be ngnzonl\{)v
Of Be feaplatio~ do e e aar un ulid Hey
el Widat oidar He u-qgl-@kaacp clolal .
R safely ard fla borgdlify of Bo wlope
el 2 Brpoiiel WL Qe cxbndal losx
cuad Be- pg/m,s,sya\—\ fo Pkfj e toeie . Ll Qave.
e deovs cpen o~ Qo sommor il Be ec:u\lj lours
Wl Bo vusle pPayip begord Ha ol
lm“'ba"r) Lall hwve sosie e PJauqed cuteide o,
Be tereoee”?

Page 62




a\ﬁ.-aw]L O MO, congen. S H,o_sl GCP Te
.P,bh‘c Nnuisarce  craoded At doﬁflcf:; bve .

be Wil ke Cpgl!ou.n‘ba Qo  aud
Cwad Lke B oo chedt Ha a_Plpg;._Ld ,PVCJGEQLUG
U~ Bo cwend of He Lene baﬁj«m
u+Qaut c:u:j amcrdman e, |

: Yo Tty

asrd IHus

Page 63




MAIL P 1
l..‘ 6 NAR 20‘” High House Mews

Addingham
ILKLEY L8285 OSJ

goAN  STORE  jeroma™™ %

P e 25V7
" ’PMC/’ATWM | ww
o Wi ling B Jodege o G

the Chawge ki tencwd Prosisien W&P\
Secla g:;emis;m%wim% oo lwe
basie ab e Blesse vken ™ re-cpans,
on wp o hureens Rule grok wesh- Ll
i — [-2O om |
L e ow Hygh Hose Meuk Boch @
ad]oce ot Ao Flecce. The hosar ar
inerded v Slden resvrdedt oad many
tho pesyle g hete are . thoor
iﬁqmt; arnd wWndieg . The thes
o~ F@/\L‘ig s Ner the Wall {am
Oanking tare 18 linled, The avea 5
s ek adjeceun) B Re mainvoad

Page 64



2.

S abeady being wned by wevlwan.
@m w mﬁj b /Sl o g -
_m_ | ?mféfwbw ot
th A PW%&MQ fa
Nouges 1 L;Kﬂf K (noeege, Nowe
e posple neluvivag & Tew cars
TN CRouing Cond chrcing e drag
On ’(ie Shell Mo | btk i o o
Pous ohd on H ouse Mew’ el
< Uy © o b oy g e B
Comree. Move poorle Who ape rd-
Known fsue MG S QoW W fhe
%‘76&;' WUl tec R be ufa\/j’;jc;fh
- Flroly Pee b e oie
oiGe  fom the M Ul-gC_P\IQ *a[—b @
ey whbitely ot frane ih ufh

Page 65



3.

bo- @ Ueed & cfon fie Windons
MWW St EVEX )
Wore.  1¢ bousg) MMW‘J and
Pig W ongn 2 dops ot mow”
Spers shedgh) on [cdo oldonk
@fer i B o enlvep el a3
Was tre Cale @vi’ B the iaeab
bml@\q Wouk o-lhal e WL "
Qlso be . fre dig fnbane S lowd
dosce WM Tawelling wie whal wag
Previosly & vens quiel ¢lrest:
Vo foutifady
(M=,
~

@Dﬁw\f@fo\ M.D . C: b eacing ﬂv%ﬁl?

Page 66




Rudleys 3ol

A2 osg

{:DF—OA. 6,‘_,,4(

' j aan. wu“\—:hﬂ . ﬂ""“\l&»‘ J\ m
l\r_-.h.s;‘. ’.o H‘_ a\em’ m_mh s | ™Rz

This G\ Cauca  muew Masango, Neb ©"-'\‘3 wo\\

Motan bao o groldne . foddey i» o pehbe o

WA . So coma N e durqed ouEBde ho usae , wb;:
awsnes WM S ofRan faor  novE- bad v woarMm Cowex MO
ol B goir acceass B R v e Ny

\lau-n-s $H~:.-d~.\

Page 67




Kitty Fold

. Addingham
MAIL PRINT 1529 ONB

=6 MAR 2017 28" February 2017
SCAN STORE

Re: Application to replace the current premises licence at The Fleece, Addingham by Punch
Taverns Plc

We reside at a residential property across the road from the Fleece and have resided here
for S years. We are a family with 2 young daughters (8 & 11 years old).

The Fleece is situated very much within the heart of a village which has families at its heart.
We are indeed one of thase families. As parents of two young, school-age daughters we do
not want their sleep, particularly on a school night, disturbed by parties leaving the Fleece
late at night. The fact there are often signs outside similar establishments requesting its
patrons show consideration to their neighbours is evidence enough that patrons full of food
and alcohol sadly lack the consideration necessary.

Late Night Refreshment:

it is not clear exactly what this refers to. Is this simply to cover serving food and bar snacks
as there is another bullet paint covering ‘sale of alcohol? If this refers simply to the serving
of food then we believe a cut off point of 23:00 hrs is more than sufficient Monday to
Saturday.

Sale of alcohol and recorded music:

With regard to the playing of recorded music, provided this is done purely within the
building and with the windows closed then this should not pose a problem. We take issue
with music being played outside the premises and being audible to surrounding residents,
ourselves included. We believe we should be able to enjoy, for example, a summer's
evening in our garden listening to music of our choice or without music should we so wish,
rather than music being imposed upon us by, and audible from, the Fleece.

We do not want the hours for the sale of alcohol extending beyond 11 pm. The pubis
situated in a small, quiet and mainly residentlal village. We have had issues in the past with
people who have visited the pub and then become rowdy whilst waiting.outside the pub for ..
buses or taxis. Furthermore, the local bus service does not run in the village after 11 pm
and hence this could pose a risk of drink driving and taxis have created disturbances by
hooting to announce their arrival.

Live Musfc:

The petition to extend the hours for live music from 11 am until Midnight some days is very
much a cause for concern. Historically speaking the Fleece has entertained weekly Jazz or
Band Nights for an hour or so on an evening. It does indeed bring atmosphere and patrons
to the pub and the fact that they were short-lived periods of disturbance made them more

Page 68




tolerable but even in the summer when the windows were opened the noise travelled to
our home. The Fleece is an old pub with single glaze windows, which do not prevent the
sound from being heard outside. This has been an issue for us in the past and we have had
to make phone calls to the pub to request that the music was stopped as the noise travels
very audibly and not always to deadline. Annual events such as the village galz or one-offs
such as the Tour de France necessitate that residents should make allowance but does
necessitate that residents go out for the morning or afternoon for a reprievel One-offs are
more than enough to have to endure, the likelihood of continuous nolise disturbance from
live music would be utterly unacceptable, Our home would no longer be our sanctuary.
The extremely long time frame requested shows a complete and utter disregard for the
surrounding residents.

Opening Hours: _

As a result of the points raised above, we believe that the current licence & opening hours
should be retained and not extended. Any changes, we feel, could affect our quality of life
as a family and the value of our property,

As a final point, we are very pleased about the fact that the Fleece will be reopening soon in
the village. its absence has been very much felt by its residents, When it was damaged and
closed as a result it was as if the heart of the village was lost. Craig Minto had Injected new
life into the village's most popular pub and the machinations of the pub as it was under his
management made the villagers bereft at its loss. The change in licencing requested
suggests the Fleece may well be turned into something that it is not and has not ever been.
My wife grew up in the village, frequented the pub over the years and indeed pulled pints
behind the bar and worked as a waltress in the restaurant during breaks from university.
The Fleece is a village pub and always has been and should remain as such. It has survived
for many years hot having the changés in licence requested and will continue to do so. Itis
a village pub not a town or city pub and therefore should not require the hours to
accommeodate town or city, or other such demands.

We request that the licence therefore continue to be respectful of the nature of the pub, its
villagers and its surrounding residents.

Thank you |

Yours faithfully,

Mr & Mrs’




WAL PRINT |

s The Acres
0 MAR 2017 " P AP
| SCAN  STORE 4
(Scein 2ing %ﬂ,w L5249 oLR

Bmdfnd Mb(.loom‘»‘_'j L* Mavc 2017,

Autironier

fall ‘“35)‘”’
Bradgd BD1 14¥%.
Deay Giv

G. The Flece, Adlingharm
AnCwbﬂv Pusnch Tavems PLc
Jo ¢ ) jo lHie cwwcxyen L

Aﬂi‘“bu j 2ench Tonbme PLE
loiivs and bve and verovaiedd mﬁa

atﬁz , Main Stveet, Aldvahan.
'ikﬁm.amah “ﬁm e bcator.

kasmmdmfj ..‘a.a(.:,j

G rcnent ab.vdo?w-e-d' acd a

Page 70



i Gt Kilinors Creft dovelopsnt o chy Lave
mxﬂja«w{m‘m Y@B5K e Flew cor

jxwf

s concarms s@m E'cjmspt
fo'fiwﬁéljtvfhbao m’swffm covd
Mi‘j fe Heece rtj G at I:Tua—ud-;h
?m.v«w mu.smfcm e srunt of londd
i - € & pconeivabl that winders
wll wot be 7(-4-\: Mjscciaﬂ‘j i (e Fumamec
Ao Tl Blecce bas had ch(mﬁms.
‘“Wﬁb«jﬁua«?‘,ll@«k&abck
heay e mﬁc-‘ffw e Acres. |

' € fat, ot fle mjw.a..camﬁ

Ao ethnce (e lov3 TEqnevled it
%m% mmwxaﬂm a
chsy hra n?f!sd\v.

\("J;‘?"f*‘f"'f“&p

DR

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



TLT LLP

AP G

One Redcliff Street
Bristol BS1 6TP

T +44 {0)333 006 G000
F +44 {(0)333 006 0011
DX 7815 Bristol

www.TLTsolicitors.com

Our ref 303L/RC18/77345/12763
Your ref

Licensing Team

Directorate of Environment & Sport

3rd Floor Argus Chambers

Hall ings

Bradford

BD1 1HX

For the attention of the Licensing Section

Direct tel +44 (0)333 006 0283 Date 16 March 2017
Directfax ~ +44 (0333 006 1492 Ermail Rachel.Kelly@TL Tsolicitors.com
Dear Sirs

Qur client - Punch Taverns Plc
Fleece 152-154 Main Street Addingham llkley LS29 OLY

| act for Punch Taverns, the premises licence holder at the above premises.

| am writing to you following receipt of representations to the application, in order to sef our
more fully the position in relation to the application. | can confirm that a copy of this letter will be

sent to all making representations.

Fleece

Following a fire at the above premises, the premise is being rebuilt and reconstructed. In
addition to the insurance reinstatement works, a further ¢irca £350,000 has been invested into

the premises.

The new Publican operating the premises when it reopens will be the Seafood Pub Company.
The Seafood Pub Company is a group of ten gastro pubs, located across Lancashire. It is a
community and family focused gastro pub. They have a reputation as great operators, with a
good working relationship with responsible authorities and the local community alike.
Furthermore, they have won a number of prestigious awards and accreditations for their
outstanding management of the pubs, and approach to food, utilising local preduce when
available. Please refer to their website if you would like further details about their style of

operation at www.seafoodpubcompany.com.

Application

The premises is currently licensed (premises licence no BD/PRAG393}. However, as a result of
the extensive changes to the layout, the new premises licence application is to replace the
current premises licence subject to the application being granted as applied for.

The main change to the existing licence, and one that draws the mast objections, is the
extension fo the licensable activity hours.

Page 73



The applicant sought to vary the hours to permit the following:
. Late night refreshment
Monday ta Wednesday from 23:00h until 00:00h
Thursday to Saturday from 23:00h until 01:00h
. Sale of alcohol and recorded music
Monday to Wednesday from 11:00h until 00:00h
Thursday to Saturday from 11:00h until 01:00h
Sunday from 11;00h unti 22:30h
. Live music
Monday to Wednesday from 11:00h until 23:00h
Thureday to Saturday from 11:00h until 00:00h
Sunday 12:00h until 22:30h
. Dpening hours
Monday to Wednesday from 11:00h until 0D:30h
Thursday to Saturday from 11:00h until 01:30h
Sunday from 11:0Ch until 23:00h

Upon submission of the application, Punch Taverns and the Seafo

appreciate the concerns the extension to the hours would have on
read the representations, the concems of the residents have been

od Pub Company did not
the local community, Having
listenad to, and the applicani

is willing to reduce the hours initially applied for, in line with the existing hours permitied at the

premises as foliows:
. Late night refreshment
Thursday to Saturday from 23:00h untii 00:00h
» Live music, recorded music, sale of alcohol
Monday to Wednesday from 11:00h until 23:00h.
Thursday to Saturday from 11:00h until 00:00h
Sunday 12:00h until 22:30h
. Opening hours
Monday to Wednesday from 11:00h until 23:30h
Thursday to Saturday from 11:00h untii 00:30h
Sunday from 12:00h until 23:00h

Page 74



Therefore, in order to ensure the residents' concerns are addressed, please take this letter as
formal confirmation of the withdrawal of the additional hour sought. Unless alt representations
are withdrawn, the application will still be referred to a hearing. However, our client will be
seeking a reduction to the hours as per the above.

Our client respects the concerns raised, and wishes to work and live in harmony with the local
residents. | trust the above alleviates your concerns, and our client and Publican lock forward
to welcoming you 1o the premises.

There are other sections to the application that | would be happy to talk to you about, however
they do not appear to be of significant concern in your representation and as such, | have
concentrated on the most relevant area of concern.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to get in touch.

Yours sincerely

Rachel Kelly
Legal Assistant
for TLTLLP

Page 75


mcgurkm


Page 76



L10Z Ydie G| - psiuld sjeq

dnouig) @ uoewloujoan sy Aq ybuidoo AydesBojoud |elsee @ pajesray sanin . .
fx Ad AHL 108 pJiojpelg ‘aienbg Aleusa) ‘e Ao
YOEBL000L0 ASAING SoUBUPIO €102 S1YBL sseqelep pue JybluAdos umoln @ I0UNOY) 1oU3SIq UENIOdoNSI PIOJPEIS 40 A

“Nﬁm!hl
nﬁ.—:. )
{3 g

x:.>om.?.o§w..n..s?§/l‘
JAIN piojpesg jo Auo

90094



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4/

City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

Report of the Assistant Director Waste, Fleet &
Transport Services to the meeting of the Bradford
District Licensing Panel to be held on 4 April 2017.

O

Subject:

Application for a Premises Licence for the Bila Mini Market, 168 Clayton Road,
Bradford, BD7 2RD

Summary statement:

Application for a new premises licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption off
the premises.

John Major Portfolio:

Assistant Director

Waste, Fleet & Transport Services Neighbourhoods & Community Safety
Report Contact: Melanie McGurk Overview & Scrutiny Area:

Senior Licensing Officer

Phone: (01274) 431873 Corporate

E-mail: melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk

L. City of Bradford
L | Metropolitan District Council

Page 79



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Report to the Licensing Panel
Ward: Great Horton
SUMMARY

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence for the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises.

BACKGROUND

The applicant

Mr Alan Hassan Sharif. A copy of the application is included at Appendix 1.

The Premises

Bila Mini Market, 168 Clayton Road, Bradford, BD7 2RD

Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

Mr Alan Hassan Sharif.

Application

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence to include the first floor. The
operating schedule describes the following as the relevant licensable activities
applied for:-

» Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises

Hours of licensable activities:

Monday to Saturday: 09.00 to 22.00
Sunday: 10.00 to 20.00

Steps proposed by the applicant to address the Licensing Objectives

a) Prevention of crime and disorder will be achieved by;
None.

b) Public safety will be achieved by;
None.

c) Prevention of public nuisance will be achieved by;
None.

d) Protection of children from harm will be achieved by;
None.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 80




2.6

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Report to the Licensing Panel

e) General — all four licensing objectives
None.

Relevant Representations Received
Individual, Body or Business

A letter of representation has been received from local residents which raises
concerns of noise and disturbance due to the proposed operating times and anti
social behaviour taking place nearby. The residents also have concerns about litter
being left in the area.

The letter of representation is attached at Appendix 2.
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
Legal Appraisal

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder
b) public safety

C) the prevention of public nuisance

d) the protection of children from harm

The Council must also have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regard must also be taken of the
Council’s statement of Licensing Policy for the District.

Where it is decided it is necessary to depart from the statutory guidance or the
Licensing Policy on the merits of a particular case; then special reasons justifying
this must be given that can be sustained.

Only “relevant representations” can be taken into account. In order to be “relevant”
a representation must fairly relate to achieving a licensing objective. If it does not, it
must be discounted.

Any licensing conditions that Members may propose attaching must also relate to
achieving one of the licensing objectives; be tailored to the actual premises and
style of licensable activity; must be reasonably achievable by the applicant and in
his/her control.

Statement of Policy Issues

The following parts of the Licensing Policy are of particular importance; Part 4
(prevention of crime and disorder) and Part 6 (prevention of public nuisance).

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 81




3.7

4.1

4.2

8.1

8.2

8.3

Report to the Licensing Panel

The Annexes to the Policy sets out various types of model condition that could be
considered.

OPTIONS
Members may:

€)) Grant a premises licence as applied for subject to any mandatory conditions
and the precautions specified in the operating schedule submitted.

(b) Grant a premises licence subject to such additional conditions relating to
achievement of the licensing objectives as members think fit; or

(© Refuse the application for a premises licence.

Should the applicant or any other party to the hearing feel aggrieved at any decision
with regard to the licence or to any conditions or restrictions attached by Members
they may appeal to the Magistrates Court.

FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL

There are no apparent finance or resource implications.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES

There are no apparent risk management and governance implications.

LEGAL APPRAISAL

Referred to in part 3 of this report.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in S.149 Equality Act
2010.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS
There are no apparent sustainability implications.
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS

There are no apparent implications.

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 82

=




8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

10.

11.

12.

Report to the Licensing Panel
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

When determining the application the Licensing Authority is required to pay due
regard to the licensing objectives referred to in 3.1 of this report.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT
The following rights are applicable:

Article 1 First Protocol to the Convention — Right to peaceful enjoyment of
possessions subject to the state’s right to control the use of property in accordance
with the general interest. The Council’s powers set out in the recommendations fall
within the states right. A fair balance must be struck between public safety and the
applicant’s rights.

Article 6 — A procedural right to a fair hearing. As refusal of the application is an
option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing to the
applicant is very important. The applicant should also be able to examine the
requirements of the fire authority. If the decision is to refuse then reasons should
be given.

TRADE UNION

Not applicable.

WARD IMPLICATIONS

Ward Councillors have been notified of receipt of the application.

NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

None.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this
report and, after hearing individuals, bodies or businesses, determine the related
application(s).:

APPENDICES

1. Application form received 2 February 2017.
2. Letter of representation.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Application form, plan etc.

=

City of Bradford
Metropolitan District Council

Page 83




This page is intentionally left blank



SoTis
o City of Bradford MDC

|——\www.bradford.gov.uk

Licensing Team, Argus Chambers, Hall Ings, Bradford, BD1 1HX

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the
completed form for your records.

wwe . ALAL  HASSAN  SHARIF

(insert name(s) of applicant) apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you
as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

168 CLAYTON ROAD

Post town Post code

BRAD FORD BD# 2RD

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non domestic rateable value of premises £ rV/ A‘ G(M - OO0 (_-&.) .

Part 2 — Applicant Details
(I

P

Please state whether you are applying for a Premises Licence as:

Please tick as appropriate—

a) an individual or individuals* L~ please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual*

i. asalimited company please complete section (B)

li. as a partnership o please complete section (B)

ii. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv.  Other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
c) arecognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please compiete section (B)
f) a health service body please complete section (B)
g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the Care : please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital

15

Page 85



g) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of part 1 of the |
a. Health and Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying |
on of a regulated activity (within the meaning of that Part) 1
in an independent hospital in England {

—

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and '
Wales

please complete section {B)

please complete section (B)

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b} please confirm:

) | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises [// '

for licensable activities; or
| am making the application pursuant to a
o Statutory function; or
) A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Please tick yes

e 1 i Other title ]
Mr Mrs i Miss Ms | \ (for example, Rev) | i
Surname First names
[ b
| SHARIF B ALAN
Please tick yes
i \
| am 18 years old or over (VR
r S .
Current postal ! NoRTHSIDE +ERRAMCE i
address if different ! ‘
from premises | i
address i I
1
= B i j {
Post Town ! B RADAOR D B Posteode | 57 L (U L
Daytime contact telephone number w
Email address (optional) |
|
16

Page 86



1
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicabile)

l | Other title
Mr | " Mrs Miss Ms (for example, Rev)

Surname First names

_ |

Please tick yes

I'am 18 years old or over D

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number L

E-mail address (optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In case of 3 partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give
the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 87 17



Part 3 - Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start? E | ’ P ; %'
0|1 joid|3]Q 17 1F]

DD MM YYYY

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited | i l ! |
period, when do you want it to end? ! ! i

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

mini - market

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the prerﬁises at any one time, please
state the number expected to attend

e

N

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? ,
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)
Provision of regulated entertainment ‘Please tick any that apply
a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ' '
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) l——
) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)
q) performance of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
h) grolflgll?g of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or () (if ticking yes, fill in |___

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

N

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 88 18



1

A

Plays
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of a play take place Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Pilease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Films Will the exhibition of a films take place Indoors
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)
guidance note 6) Outdoors
Day | Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
: guidance note 4)
-Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Page 89

19



C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start Finish
Mon
i
Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur |
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
| sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
| please list. (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
1

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment ind :

entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both — [COOLS

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

| I .
Day l Start | | Finish Both |
] |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed ! State any seasonal variations for the boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 90 20



)

E

Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take

. Indoors
place indoors or outdoors or both — please
tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list,

Sat {Please read guidance note 5)

Sun

F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take Indoors
place indoors or outdoors or both — please
tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list, (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 91 21




G

Performance of dance Will the performance of dance take place Indoors
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
timings {(please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
guidance note 6) _
Day | Start | Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri . Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
[ performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
i the left, please list. (please read guidance note 5)
Sat E
i
I
LI
Sun i
i

H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9) ‘

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the fype of entertainment you will be providind

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors
outdoors or both — please tick (v') (please =

uidance note 6 i
g © ) read guidance note 2) Outdoors
Day | Start | Finish Both 5
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the entertainment of a similar
! description to that falling within (e), (M) or (@) (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
%
Fri ‘ Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
i entertainment of a similar description to that falling within e), f} or g) at
: different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list. (please
Sat read guidance note 5)
Sun
|

Page 92 22



Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment | Indoors

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both -

timings {please read please tick (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal varlations for the provisfon of late night refreshment

» {please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Will the suppiy of alcohol be for On the s
consumption — please tick (please read premises (_/
guidance note 7) Off the

premises

Both

Mon (o0 2 10T

Tue (4:00 | &k:00

Wed (Q:00 |}1:00

State any seasonal variations for the sale of alcohol (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur |Q:00 | 4100

Fri |q 00 [2).500

Sat |4'00 |L3%R00

Sun [{0:00 |2.0:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the sale
of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Page 93 23



State the hame and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises
supervisor '

Name ALy Hass4 A SHARIF
Address A}ORTHS‘DC/ TERR 4

BRADFORD
EPostcode BO7? 20y

Personal licence number (if known) % 1) / PER33} 26

| .
| Issuing licensing authority (if known)  BRAD O 2.

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8)

Page 94

24



]

L

Hours premises are
open to the pubiic
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to open the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list. (please read guidance note 5)

Page 95

25



Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, &) (please read guidance note 9)

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 96

26



Please tick to indicate agreement

* | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
+ | have enclosed the plan of the premises
= | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others

where applicable
* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises

supervisor, if applicable

e | understand that | must now advertise my application

¢ lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

N ANANA

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

—

Signature

Date ol.02 - L2t F

Capacity

For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent.
(please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact Name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

Telephone number {if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Page 97 27



Notes for guidance

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other
information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-
supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include a
tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer
months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g.
Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week when
you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off
the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the
premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend
children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films
for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed..

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign the
application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 98 28



City of Bradford MDC

|—\www.bradf6rd.gov.uk|

Licensing Team, Argus Chambers, Hall Ings, Bradford, BD1 1HX

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

i A ‘.—A NHHSSAN ..... S“A‘a\? ....... (full name of prospective premises supervisor)
of & l=A . MM MaRRET. ... | 6%... . CLAYTON. oo,

E;lz.ﬂ.o.(w ...... .é[?‘l' ZRD ............... (home address of prospective premises supervisor)
hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for the grant of a Premises Licence by
............................................................................................... (full name of applicant)

fX.......(number of existing licence, if any)

(name and address of premises to which the application relates) and any Premises Licence to be

granted or varied in respect of this application made by.............coooiiiiiis i

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a Personal

Licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal Licence number .... B [PERRBZ2E e

{insert personal licence number, if any)

Personal licence issuing authority ... B RADEC R oo

.......................... Signed
ALAN.. BASSAN.. SHARNE . Name (please print)
oL~ N = N Dated

Page 99 »



Page 100

30



F oM

 ——
Deooip

oo

-t o D o

b Z

oy

Page 101




Page 102



207 IS

Tl)m r S:'I/MQJQM

"

Clayten Road
Mohee c{j /’gﬂf,mﬂb,\ Jid% o
Noba 1D RR 2272129 g
F&a_fﬂacknoulbaf?( teo'pl 8 r ﬁl({dr 0/
Y flox catr - MAIL PRINT 8p 5 26D
20HES 17 /S/Q/D.OI?
SCAN  STORE

7 MR- AcLAN HALAN 5’,»{;13,;

168 CcAYTON LoAD
BRAD FolD -

My husbanod amd T toudd lle 15 al,déal’ h

e above Qéwflél aleohol

Qcross Ha rood fom A SLo/o i€ a comldnce s tore

“ﬂ;a,(' cebllp atohol amd in Qeholomoor Convoniens Y{,—mle on-
Qcleolimore an sells alcobol . Tlon at 04',,15_;(- Green -H‘aﬂ«‘c.
J;ﬁh&r %ﬁm s Ha Mcloffs who sell aleohol ano/J'ual'ﬂ:f

b{}m L“(}”‘ (et s J;Jk(:r o awdm /eéd avotlar J&o/o heo’
/ ng a ol_ohol | N
d/&w)/ ‘%ﬂ"ﬁ Uj!. hawe Lroul. /Drabloms wit f,lfoio@ p(mﬂLnj
onHle Shat acwss Ho (o0d wnd also belind Hla Shopt )
n are all Jn,(j oround 10 m

(ko 2 e fx-)wﬂyo(o wp hane’ 1o have omotlor.
64 oocl. ofler O M¥€N less . o4 .k, i e

- S’Edl'n A{COLOL . wa | :
jg::{: o gwd (fw anotlor Feenct - @sa 4?- t:q:::fj
Hones 'gﬂ)g/o mpan Smos NoSE nel olisre ‘/\oloﬁ E oS

rubbish We e in - w'&'aa:l '
Qz{zj from * 16& Clagion Koad . \%HO(%%
MRS ‘

MA -

Page 103




This page is intentionally left blank



102 Yalely G| - pajuld sjeg

dnoig @ uoewolcas) ay] Aq JyBuAdoo Auydesbojoyd [elloe @ pajeanrsy s &
¥0€61 00010 AsAng soueupIO €10z SIYBu eseqe)ep pue jybliAdos umalD @

AHL 134 piojpeig ‘aienbg Aeusijual ‘jleH Al

llounogd Joulsiq uepodollay plogpelg Jo An
% m.# i .N. _..u.
§ _ 3 ! Sm"?ﬁgm
d 8 4
& I ¥ B
5 g g St [—
& . I -
% |
W |
il s
i o = o 'L
ez o
e 1o
- e o
; - Q
£ O
= ) .-.r.u (k] il _ i ...- na\_ w
e ith =Tl
; Dy s e L L al
— W,
e . vl 17 D]
~ = ad s man R FEOL
i : 151
BEY . ot

_v_=.>om._u..o*uu..n._sss

OdW piojpeag jo Ajip

1I93IEN U Ellg



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 FLEECE, 152-154 MAIN STREET, ADDINGHAM
	Lpb4AprDocNapp1
	Lpb4AprDocNapp2
	Lpb4AprDocNapp3
	Lpb4AprDocNapp4
	Lpb4AprDocNplan

	4 BILA MINI MARKET, 168 CLAYTON ROAD, BRADFORD
	Lpb4AprDocOapp1
	Lpb4AprDocOapp2
	Lpb4AprDocOplan


